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Diamond Williams 

From: Webb, Linda C. [LCWEBB@southt?rnco.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 201 1 11:58 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 110002-EG, ECCR Annual Short Form 

Attachments: ECCR Annual Short Form 7-1-1 1 .pdf 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour or s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110002-EG 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 3 pages. 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's ECCR Annual Short Form as required by 
Rule 25-17.015(1)(e). 

Linda Webb 
Gulf Power Company 
850.444.6525 

7/1/2011 
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Susan D. Riienour 
Secretaty and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 325:!0-0781 

Tel 850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444 6026 
SDRITENO@southernc~i.com 

  so urn inn COMPANY 

July 1, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Docket No. 1 10002-EG 

Enclosed for electronic filing is the completed ECCR Annual Short Form 
(PSC/ECW044) for Gulf Power Company as required by Rule 25-17.015(1)(e). 

Please direct any questions regarding this Form to Jennifer Todd at 
(850) 444-6787. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 

Jennifer L. Todd 
Gulf Power Company 
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GULF PlOWER COMPANY 
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY 

DOCKET NO. 11 0002-EG 
ANNUAL SHORT FORM 

Januarv 2010 throuah December 2010 

Actual Conservation Revenue Applicable to the Period: 
(1 10002-EG, Schedule CT-3, Page 4, Line 5) 

$1 2,219,317.61 

Actual Conservation Expense: 
(1 10002-EG, Schedule CT-3, Page 4, Line 6) 

Actual True-Up This Period: 
(1 10002-EG. Schedule CT-3, Page 4, Line 7) 

Original Projected True-Up: 
(100002-EG, Schedule C-3, Page 3(B), Line 7) 

Difference between Actual True-Up This Period, and 
Original Projected True-Up (excluding interest): 

PSCIECR 044 (07104) 

$1 0,627,958.41 

$1,591,359.20 

$1,878,280.73 

($286,921 53) 

DOCC M E  h’T N II F.1 @r !? -CAT t 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA F'UBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery ) Docket No.: 11 0002-EG 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by U. S. mail this 1" day of July 201 1, 

to the following: 

"..- 
Gunster. Yaakley 8 Stewart. P.A. 

~ n n a @ a u n s t e r . c m  

215 South MOnme SI., Suite 618 
Tallahassee Florida 32301 

Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyie. Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon 8 Moyie PA 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
&&nm@kaa  mlaw.com 
&&@&&mlaw.com 

Theresa Tan 
FL Public Service h m i s s i o n  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 
)tanOosc.state.fl.us 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
J. Jeffty Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. Ausley 
& McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

Randy 8. Miller 
Whlte Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
PoBox3oo 
15483 Southeast 78" Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
-0 hosohate.com 

Ibeaslev@auslev.com 

J.R. Kelly 
P. Ctirlstensen 
C. Rtihwinkei 
Offico of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison SI.. Sulte 81 2 
Tallaliassee FL 32389-1400 
c.M- I 
W'NINKEL.CHARLESOleo.state.fl.us 
wirolea.state.n.uJ 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601-0111 
Re&ot@tecoeneruv.com 

Jarnfe W. Brew 
F. Ahiin Taylor 
Brickfield. Burchette, et al., P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighlh FIwr. West Tower 
Washington Dc 20007-5201 

&&r@ bbrslaw.com 

John T. Burnett 
Dimire M. Triplett 
Prog'ass Energy SeNice Co.. LLC 
P. 0. Box 14042 
SI. Petersburg FL 337334042 
iQilLl.burnettcoDanmaiI.com 

W @ b b ~ l a w . E p m  

Kenr,eth Hoffman 
Flori(lB Power 8 Light Company 
Vice President. Regulatory Relations 
215 !;oti+h Monroe st., Suite 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1858 
~ i l o f t m a n @  

Mr. lhomas A. Geoffroy 
Florlda Public Utiiities Company 
P. 0 B o x  3395 
West Palm Beach FL 33402-3395 
~ i ~ f o u c . c m  

Karen S. White, Staff Attorney 
AFLSNJACL-ULGSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
karen.white@tvndall.af.mil 

Kenneth Rubin 
Florida Power 8 Llght Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
JuIX) Beach FL 334084420 
ken.rubinrPfol.com 

Florida Bar No. OD7455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


